#### Amplify Core Knowledge Language Arts\*





Reader Grade 1

**Skills 6** 

Grade 1	Skills 6
Gra	ace
Rea	der

Amplify Core Knowledge Language Arts



#### **Table of Contents**

#### Grace

#### Skills 6 Reader

Mister Spencer and the Rabbits 2
The Picnic by the River
Ants
The Band
The Yard Sale
The Storm
Dark Clouds and Wind
In the Storm Shelter
The Visit
The Soccer Game
Supper
Grace the Performer
The Frog Jumping Contest
The Spinning Wheel
Buster the Pig

ISBN 978-1-68391-027-5

 $\ensuremath{\textcircled{}}$  2015 The Core Knowledge Foundation and its licensors www.coreknowledge.org

All Rights Reserved.

Core Knowledge Language Arts and CKLA are trademarks of the Core Knowledge Foundation.

Trademarks and trade names are shown in this book strictly for illustrative and educational purposes and are the property of their respective owners. References herein should not be regarded as affecting the validity of said trademarks and trade names.

Printed in the USA 02 LSCOW 2017

Whisper
The Harvest
The Harvest Marvel
Pausing Point (Stories for Assessment and Enrichment)
Pausing Point (Stories for Assessment and Enrichment) The Jumping Fish



# Mister Spencer and the Rabbits

Grace Spencer's dad has a farm. Her dad is a farmer out in the Midwest, where the land is flat and the soil is rich.

In the spring Mister Spencer plants corn next to the farmhou**se**. All summer long, he takes care of the corn. By the end of the summer, the corn is ripe. Then Mister Spencer harvests it and sells it. That is how he makes a living.

Mister Spencer has a garden, too. In his garden he plants eggplants, beets, sprouts, and peppers.





Mister Spencer has had some problems with rabbits. They crawl under the fence, hop into his garden, and munch on his plants. When Mister Spencer sees the rabbits in his garden, he gets mad as a hornet. He shakes his fist and shouts at the rabbits.

Grace and her sister Jill like the rabbits. Grace says they are cute. She tells her dad to be nice and let the rabbits be. But Mister Spencer can't stand those rabbits, and the Spencers need the plants in the garden to feed them in the winter.

Last summer, Mister Spencer got a dog to force the rabbits out of his garden. The dog's name is Pepper. He is a black dog. He sleeps out in the barn.



When Pepper came to the farm, he gave the rabbits quite a scare. They were in the garden, munching on sprouts. Then Pepper came charging out into the yard, barking. The rabbits took off! They raced back into their hole as fast as they could.

Pepper ran to the rabbit hole and went in as far as he could. He started digging with his paws. But it was no use. It was a deep hole and he could not get down to where the rabbits were.

Mister Spencer was sitting in the living room at the time. He could tell what Pepper was up to. He smiled. "Good dog!" he said. "Good dog! I bet those rabbits will munch on sprouts somewhere else next time!"



## The Picnic by the River

Last summer the Spencers had a picnic by the river. They had a picnic basket filled with food. It was stuffed with all sorts of good things: chicken wings, ham, grapes, chips, and cupcakes.

Mister Spencer set the picnic basket down. Grace and Jill went for a swim in the river.



After their swim, the children raced back to the spot where the picnic basket was. When they got there, there were ants marching down the side of their picnic basket. The ants were marching off with some of the food! The Spencers had set their basket down next to the center of a big anthill!

"Yikes!" shouted Grace in a loud voice. "Who asked those ants to this picnic?"

Mister Spencer picked up the picnic basket and brushed off the ants. Much of the food was in plastic bags, so it was safe from the ants. Grace and Jill rin**se**d off the grapes after they brushed off the rest of the ants.



The Spencers sat down and ate their picnic lunch. This time they sat far from the **c**enter of the anthill.

After lunch, Mister Spen**c**er asked, "Sh<u>oul</u>d we pack up our stuff and get back to the farm?"

"Not yet," said Grace, and glanced back at the anthill.

She smiled and slipped some bits of cupcake and ham into her pocket. Then she ran to the anthill. She set the bits of cupcake and ham on the ground next to the anthill.

"There!" she said. "That will be lunch for the ants. I think ants are cool when they are not crawling on our basket!"



## Ants

The next week Grace came running home after class. "Mom!" she said as she raced into the kitchen. "We got an ant farm for our classroom! It's made of plastic so you can see into it. You can look inside and see what the ants are up to. You can see them when they take bits of food back to their nest. It is so cool because you get a glimp**se** into the lives of ants."

Her mom smiled and nodded. She was glad to see Grace filled with excitement.

Grace went on, "Miss Francis says that ants are insects. All insects have six legs. Bees and termites are insects, too! But they are not as cool as ants! In fact, some ants can lift objects that are one hundred times bigger than them."



"Cool! What else did Miss Francis tell you?" asked her mom.

"Ants have a queen but not a king," Grace said. "The queen is the top ant. She is the boss. The rest of the ants feed her and take good care of her."

"I like the sound of that!" said her mom.

"But it's a hard life for her," said Grace. "She has to make lots of eggs. So she has to be deep in the center of the anthill all the time."

Grace stopped to inhale. Then she asked, "Mom, can I run out in the yard and look for ants?"

"Yes, you can," said her mom. And out Gra**c**e ran.



# The Band

Grace and Jill are in a band. Grace toots on her trumpet. Jill toots on her slide trombone.

When the children started out, they did not sound too good. Jill and her trombone sounded like a sick moose. Grace and her trumpet sounded like a flock of geese.

The two of them made quite a racket.

It was so bad that Mister Spencer would yell, "I can't take it!" Then he would run out of the hou**se** and hide in the barn.

But, sin**ce** then, the children have gotten a lot better, just as Mister Van**ce** said they would. Mister Van**ce** is the band master. He spends a lot of time with the children, helping them get better.



In the spring there is a band concert in the park.

Mister Van**ce** gets up on the bandstand and waves his hands. The band starts belting out a jazz song. They sound good. Gra**c**e hits the notes on her trumpet. Jill's trombone sounds good, too. The drummer is drumming up a storm. The band is **kn**ocking it out of the park.

Mister Van**ce** has a big smile on his face. He is proud of Gra**c**e and Jill.

Mister Spencer smiles, too. He has gotten tired of spending so much time in the barn.



# The Yard Sale

Grace went to a yard sale. There were lots of things for sale at the yard sale. There were books and games and shells. There was a long coil of rope, a **kn**apsack, and a lamp. There was a rack of pants and dresses. There was a bin filled with forks, spoons, and **kn**ives for the kitchen.

Grace spent some time looking at the books. She found one that she liked and one that was perfect for Jill. There was just one problem. She did not have the cash she needed to get her book and the one for Jill. She would have to make a choice.

Grace saw that she would have to get just one of the books. But which one should she get? She looked at her book. Then she looked at the book for Jill. In the end, she dropped her book back in the box.



Grace went to see the man who was having the yard sale. She said, "I would like to get this book."

"Did I see you looking at two books?" said the man.

"Yes," said Grace, "but I can't get two with the cash I have. So I would like to just get this one for my sister."

"Well," said the man, "you are in luck! We are having a sale for sisters who are not selfish. That sort of sister gets two books for the price of one! So run back and grab that book that you liked!"

Grace was thrilled. She ran back and got the book.



### The Storm

There is a big storm on the farm. Dark clouds have blocked out the moon and stars. Thunder booms in the darkness. Gusts of wind sweep past the barn.

Grace is in bed with the book she got at the yard sale. She is not scared of the thunder. In fact, she likes it. She sleeps better when there is a storm. But Jill is not as brave as Grace.

Just as Grace is drifting off to sleep, her sister yells in a scared voice. Grace jumps out of bed and runs into Jill's room. Jill is sitting up in bed. She is weeping and grabbing her legs. She winces when the thunder booms. Her knees knock when the wind gusts.



"What's the matter, Jill?" Grace asks, **kn**eeling next to the bed.

"I'm scared!" says Jill.

Grace hugs her sister and sits next to her on the bed. "It's just a summer storm. We will be safe inside the house."

Her big sister's words make Jill feel better. The hug helps, too. But there is still one thing that has her scared.

"The ducks!" she says. "Will they be safe out in the storm?"

"Yes," Grace says. "Those ducks are smart. When the thunder booms, they scamper off and take shelter. They will be just fine."

Jill smiles and says, "I am glad the ducks have a safe place to run to in the storm. That makes me feel better!"



# Dark Clouds and Wind

The next morning when the Spencers wake up, the sun is out. Larks sing in the treetops. Socks and pants hang on the line. It seems like the perfect chance to have a picnic.

The Spencers sit down next to the house and munch on their lunch. As they finish up, Mister Spencer glances up and sees dark clouds off to the west. The smile on his face fades.

"What's the matter?" Jill asks.



"It looks like there's a storm off to the west," says Mister Spencer.

The clouds get darker and the wind picks up.

"I don't like the look of it," Mister Spencer says to his wife. "Let's pack up and take the children down into the storm shelter, just to be safe."

The Spencers pick up their picnic things. They stuff the food in the picnic basket. Grace grabs the cups and napkins. They take the basket down into the storm shelter.



The storm shelter is like a basement. It is a safe place where the Spencers can take shelter in a storm.

<u>On</u>ce they are d<u>ow</u>n in the shelter, Mister Spencer starts to lock up the shutters.

"No!" Grace shouts. "Not yet! Pepper's still out there!"

Mister Spencer darts out of the shelter to get the dog. Soon he is back. He is dripping wet, but he has Pepper in his arms.



#### In the Storm Shelter

The Spencers are down in their storm shelter. Outside the shelter, the storm has started. The wind gusts. Thunder cracks and crashes.

Down in the shelter the Spencers can't tell how bad the storm is. But the Spencers will be safe down in their storm shelter. Their storm shelter can stand up to strong storms.

When the thunder booms, Jill grabs her mom's arm. "I expect it," she says. "But still, it scares me!" Her mom hugs her.



When it sounds like the storm is finished, Mister Spen**c**er peeks out.

"It's safe," he says.

The Spencers step outside. Mister Spencer checks the barn. It is fine. Grace and Jill pick up some pots that were **kn**ocked off the porch by the wind.

"Things look to be in good shape," says Mister Spen**c**er.

"Good!" Mom says. "Let's sit down and finish our picnic!"



# The Visit

The Spencers are on a trip to visit their Gran. It's a long car ride from the farm. Their dad drives in the morning. Then their mom drives after lunch. Grace and Jill feel like the trip will never end.

At last, they get to Gran's place. Grace and Jill run up to their Gran and hug her.

"It's so nice to see you!" says Gran.

"Gran," Jill says, "can we run down and swim?" After the long car ride, the children need some exer**c**ise.

Gran smiles. She grabs her **kn**apsack and points to the flip-flops on her feet and says, "I'm all set!"



Grace and Jill get dressed for swimming. They rub sunscreen on their arms and legs. Mister Spencer helps them rub the sunscreen on their backs.

Once the sunscreen is on, Grace and Jill run down the path to the cove. When they get there, they wade in, yelping as the cool waves crash past them.

Grace and Jill splash and ride the waves. They dig for crabs and pick up shells. They toss a Frisbee back and forth. They munch on snacks and sit in the sun. It's fun to visit with Gran.



## The Soccer Game

Grace has a soccer game this weekend. It is a big game. If she and her pals win, they will be the state champs.

At the game Grace sees her pals Jane and Kim **Kn**ox and their dad, Mister **Kn**ox.

"All set for the big game?" Mister **Kn**ox asks.

"Yup!" Grace says.

"Good!" says Mister **Kn**ox. "We can win if we bring our A game!"

Grace and Mister Knox slap hands.



In the game, Grace starts off with a run of bad luck. She keeps missing the net, no matter how hard she kicks.

One time she takes a shot but the keeper blocks it. One time she takes a shot but the shot is off target. One time she shoots but gets **kn**ocked down and skins her **kn**ee.

"Arg!" Grace yells. She sits on the grass and pouts.

"Hang in there!" yells Mister Knox.

"Get back in the game!" yells her dad. "A quitter never wins, and a winner never quits!"



Grace whimpers for a bit, but then gets up and brushes herself off.

She runs and makes a nice pass to Kim Knox out on the left wing. Kim makes a pass back to Grace in the center.

Grace has a shot! She swings her leg. Thwack! This time her shot is strong and on target. It shoots past the keeper and into the net.

"Yes!" shouts Mister Knox.

"Nice shot!" yells Mister Spencer.

Kim and Jane and the rest of her pals run up and hug her. Jane lifts her up. **Wh**ile they are hugging Grace and jumping up and down, the horn sounds. Time has run out! The game is finished. Grace and her pals are the state champs!



# Supper

Grace invites two of her pals from soccer to visit her house for supper. They are twin sisters. Their names are Kim and Jane **Kn**ox.

Grace and her mom spend the morning cooking. They gather fresh greens from the garden. They cook two chickens in a big pan. They bake fresh corn muffins and a cake.

Grace gets to crack the eggs and mix the cake. Her mom lets her help **wh**ip up the frosting, too. And, best of all, she gets to lick the spoon **wh**en the frosting is finished!

At six a car drives up and toots the horn. Mister **Kn**ox is at the **wh**eel.

"That's them!" Grace shouts. She runs out to meet her classmates.



They sit down for dinner.

Kim **Kn**ox cuts the chicken with her **kn**ife. "Yum!" she says. "This chicken is the best! It's so much better than the stuff our dad makes!"

Jane nods. She would tell Grace how good the chicken is, but her mouth is stuffed with chicken.

"Save room for cake!" Grace says.

After supper Grace brings in the cake she and her mom made. She helps her mom slice up the cake.

"Ooo!" says Kim. "What sort of cake is it!"

"Red velvet!" says Grace.

"Yum!" says Kim. "Can we visit next weekend, too?"



# Grace the Performer

Grace jumps out of bed and gets dressed. She slips on striped **kn**ee socks, green pants, and a green top.

Next Grace gets out her make-up. She rubs some **wh**ite make-up on her face. Then she gets out red lipstick for her lips. She slips on a wig and pins a hat to the wig. The last thing she adds is a big red nose.

Grace is getting dressed up to be a mime. There are lots of fun things to do at the park this week. Today Grace will perform for lots of children. Her job will be to make all the children in the tent at the park smile. But she can't tell jokes. Mimes do not tell jokes. In fact, mimes do not use words at all. They have to keep mute at all times. That is **wh**at makes the job a hard one. But that is **wh**at makes it fun, too.



Grace starts off with a bike trick. She stacks up a bunch of cups. Then she jumps them with her bike. The children cheer and Grace honks her bike horn.

Next Grace grabs a rose and waves it at the children in the stands. Oops! It's a trick rose with a hose in it. Some of the children get wet!

At the end of her act, Grace gets up on a rope. She takes three steps on the rope. Then she acts like she is slipping. Whoops! Grace slips and lands sitting on the ground with a clunk and a thump. But it is all part of the act. Grace has a big, soft pad roped to her back.

The children cheer. They like the mime and her act. Mom, Dad, and Jill are sitting in the stands, too. They clap and yell the loudest of all.

Grace smiles and waves. She thinks it's fun to be a mime and perform!



# The Frog Jumping Contest

There is a frog jumping contest at the park this week, too.

"Did you get a frog for the contest?" Ken asks. Grace nods. She sticks her hand in her bag and grabs her frog. The frog sits on her fingers.

"Cool!" Ken says. "What's his name?"

"It's a she!" says Gra**c**e. "Her name is Hopper."

"I got one, too," says Ken. "His name is Legs." Legs has lo**n**ger legs than Hopper.



Grace and Ken take their frogs to the starting line. They set the frogs down. The starter shouts, "On your mark! Get set! Hop!"

"Jump!" Ken yells. "Jump!" Legs hops off.

Hopper jumps, too, but she jumps off to the side.

"No, Hopper!" Grace yells. She runs and grabs her frog. Then she sets her down with her face pointing at the finish line.

Hopper hops off. This time she is lined up and on target.

Ken and Grace chase their frogs down the track. The frogs are fast. It is a close race.



The two frogs cross the finish line at the same time.

"Did Legs win?" Ken asks.

"Did Hopper win?" Grace asks.

"We have two winners!" says the man at the finish line. "Hopper and Legs crossed the line at the same time. They will share the prize!"

The man hands Grace and Ken a cup for their prize. Grace plops Hopper in the cup. Ken adds Legs. Then they hoist the cup up and shout, "Here's to the champs!"



# The Spinning Wheel

There are lots of fun rides and games at the park this week. Grace and Jill like to ride the Spinning **Wh**eel. The Spinning **Wh**eel is a ride with six arms. The arms spin round and round and lift up. It is fun to ride.

"Jill!" Grace yells as the **wh**eel starts to spin, "I dare you to keep your hands up **wh**ile you ride, like this!"

Soon they are **wh**izzing and **wh**ooshing and shouting and yelling. Grace keeps her hands up till the ride ends. Jill keeps her hands up for a **wh**ile, but not all the time.

"Whoo-hoo!" shouts Grace.

"Look at me!" shouts Jill. Her cheeks are pi**n**k with ex**c**itement.


When they get off the Spinning Wheel, they run and check out the games. Grace shoots hoops while Jill tosses darts at a target. Jill wins a prize!

"Let's have a snack!" says Grace. The sisters get a big tub of buttered popcorn. They share a corn dog and a dri**n**k, too. The food is good.

When they are finished, Jill asks, "Sh<u>ould</u> we ride the Spinning Wheel one last time?"

"No," Grace says. "After all that food, it would not be safe. I thi**n**k I would get sick!"



### **Buster the Pig**

There are contests at the park, too. Grace is at a livestock contest with her dad. **Wh**en a livestock contest is held, farmers bring their best sheep and pigs and hope to win a prize.

"Look at the size of that pi**n**k pig!" Gra**c**e says.

"His name is Buster," says a teen in a **wh**ite ta**n**k standing next to the pig. He is rubbing the pig's fla**n**k with a rag. "And my name is Rod."

"What are you doing to him?" Grace asks.

"I'm grooming him," says Rod. "Buster needs to look his best so he can win the top prize. Would you like to help?"



When it's time to take Buster out into the ring, Grace rubs him under his chin. Buster likes this so much he oinks and whimpers.

There are lots of pigs in the ring, and they all look good. A man in a black hat inspects the pigs. His job is to pick **wh**ich pig he thi**n**ks is best. That pig will be the winner.

"I hope Buster wins!" Grace says.

The man looks at the pigs one last time. Then he points a fi**n**ger at Buster and hands the top prize to Rod.

"Yippee!" says Grace. "Buster is number one!"



## Whisper

Grace and Jill like to visit the livestock contest. There are lots of fun things to do there.

In one barn, they see a man cutting wool off a sheep. They feel the wool the man has cut from the sheep. It is soft. The man tells them that the wool can be used to **kn**it hats and scarves and mittens.

Jill gets to milk a cow. She likes to see the milk shoot out of the udder and splash in the bucket.

Grace picks up a rabbit. The rabbit is cute with lots of fuzz.

Then Grace sees chicks that have just hatched out of their eggs! She picks one up and pets it. She thi**n**ks the chick is the softest thing she has ever petted.



"Are the chicks for sale?" she asks.

"Yep," says the man.

"Can I bring this one home?" Gra**c**e asks. She looks at her mom and dad.

"It's fine with me," says her dad. "But you have to take good care of her."

"I will, I will!" says Grace.

Mister Spencer hands the man some cash. The man plops the chick in a box and hands Gra**c**e the box.

In the car, Grace asks, "What should I name her?"

"Snickers!" says Jill.

"Whizbang!" says Mom.

"Gem!" says Dad.

"No," says Grace. "I will name her **Wh**isper!"



### The Harvest

Mister Spencer must harvest his corn when it is ripe. He can't let it spoil. It's a big job. Sometimes he has to hire helpers to help him bring in the harvest.

Grace likes two of the helpers her dad hires. Their names are Ha**n**k and Cedric. When they finish twelfth grade, they plan to be farmers like Mister Spencer.

Mister Spencer gets out his big combine and fills the tank with gas. Then he starts it up. It sends up a puff of black smoke. The combine is loud. But it is good at cutting down corn.

Mister Spencer drives the combine in the morning. After lunch, he lets Hank and Cedric drive. They drive the combine back and forth until all of the corn is cut down. Grace rides with them part of the time.



When they are finished with the harvest, Hank spots what looks like a rock sticking up out of the ground. He bends down and grabs it.

"What is it?" Cedric asks.

"I think it's a chunk of a pot," says Hank. He dusts it off with his fingers and says, "It could be a relic from a long time back in the past!"

Back at the house, Hank hands the pot shard to Grace. "Here," he says. "This is for you. We can't tell, but we think it could be a relic."

"Thanks!" says Grace, with a smile. Then she runs to get Hank and Cedric some corn muffins. They sit on the steps and munch on the muffins.



### The Harvest Marvel

After the harvest, the Spencers had a Harvest Fest on their farm. A bunch of children came.

"Have fun!" Mister Spen**c**er said to the children. "And look out for the Harvest Marvel!"

"What's the Harvest Marvel?" one of the children asked.

"There is a legend that farmers have passed down for a long time. At the Harvest Fest, someone dresses as the Harvest Marvel to celebrate all of the crops and good food we harvest in the fall. It's a tribute to thank the Harvest Marvel for the harvest. Looking out for the Harvest Marvel can be the best game at the Harvest Fest!" said Mister Spencer.



The children pondered this for a bit and then skipped off to get snacks and dri**n**ks. Time passed, and they had forgotten to look out for the Harvest Marvel—until something or someone stepped out of the darkness next to the barn. It was hard to tell what it was. Its arms and legs were wrapped in corn husks. It had a pumpkin on its fa**c**e as a mask.

"Greetings!" shouted the Harvest Marvel, jumping up and down. The children did not recognize the voi**ce** of the Harvest Marvel, and could not tell who or what the Harvest Marvel was.

They were spooked and started to run.



Grace started to run from the Harvest Marvel, too. But then she spotted a jacket on the Harvest Marvel, under the corn husks. She recognized that jacket.

Grace ran up to the Harvest Marvel and tagged it. By accident, she **kn**ocked the pumpkin mask off of the Harvest Marvel.

"See!" Grace yelled. "It's just Hank!"

When the children saw that the Harvest Marvel was just Hank, they ran up and jumped on top of him. Hank and the children were all smiles.



## The Jumping Fish

Today Grace and Jill are at the lake with their mom. They are bump-bump-bumping on top of the waves.

Grace can feel the wind on her face. It is so strong it makes her bli**n**k and squint.

"Look!" Grace says. She points at a big green fish that has jumped up next to them. The fish twists. Then it flops back into the lake, with a big splash.

"That was cool!" Jill says.

But the fish is not finished. It jumps up and makes a big splash, <u>on</u>**ce**, twice, three times.

"I think she likes us!" says Jill.



After a **wh**ile, they steer back to the dock. Grace grabs a rope and tosses it onto one of the poles on the dock. Jill helps her tug on the rope. Then they jump out.

The Spencers sit down on a blanket and have a picnic next to the lake.

"Mom," Grace asks, "why do you think that fish was jumping next to us?"

"Well," says their mom, "I think the fish was scared by the loud sound we made when we went past, and that's **wh**y it jumped."

"No!" says Jill. "That fish liked us! That's **wh**y she jumped. She was jumping for us, so we would see **wh**at a good jumper she is!"

Grace smiles. What her mom said makes sense to her, but she likes to think that the fish was jumping for her, and for Jill.



### Snakes

Grace is in Miss Vincent's class. She has to make a speech on snakes. She takes out a pic<u>ture</u> of a snake. Then she starts her speech.

"Have you ever seen a snake at the zoo?" Grace asks. "Have you ever seen a snake in your backyard? Were you scared **wh**en you saw it? Well, snakes can scare you, but they are cool, too. Just do not get too close!"

"Snakes have fangs in their mouths and scales on their skin. Lots of snakes shed their skin from time to time. **Wh**en they get too big for their outside skin, they twist out of it. Here is a snake skin I found in my backyard.



"Snakes make their home in dark holes in the ground. But they like the sun, too. **Wh**en the sun is out, snakes like to coil up on rocks and let the sun shine on them.

"Snakes do not order a sandwich for lunch. They do not like sweets or nuts or chips. They are hunters. They hunt for mice and rats and frogs. If a snake catches a mouse, that will keep it fed for a long time. It will not need food for the rest of the week.

"Snakes are fun, but if you see one, take care. It's not safe to grab a snake, or to get too close to one. Snakes have sharp fangs and they can bite you!"



#### Code Knowledge assumed at the beginning of this Reader:

This book has been created for use by students learning to read with the Core Knowledge Reading Program. Readability levels are suitable for early readers. The book has also been carefully leveled in terms of its "code load," or the number of spellings used in the stories.

The English writing system is complex. It uses more than 200 spellings to stand for 40-odd sounds. Many sounds can be spelled several different ways, and many spellings can be pronounced several different ways. This book has been designed to make early reading experiences simpler and more productive by using a subset of the available spellings. It uses *only* spellings students have been taught to sound out as part of their phonics lessons, plus a handful of Tricky Words, which have also been deliberately introduced in the lessons. This means the stories will be 100% decodable if they are assigned at the proper time.

As the students move through the program, they learn new spellings and the "code load" in the decodable Readers increases gradually. The code load graphic on this page indicates the number of spellings students are expected to know in order to read the first story of the book and the number of spellings students are expected to know in order to read the final stories in the book. The columns on the opposite page list the specific spellings and Tricky Words students are expected to recognize at the beginning of this Reader. The bullets at the bottom of the opposite page identify spellings, Tricky Words, and other topics that are introduced gradually in the unit this Reader accompanies.

Visit us on the web at www.coreknowledge.org.



VOWEL SOUNDS AND SPELLINGS:	CONSONANT SOUNDS AND SPELLINGS:	
∕i∕ as in sk <u>i</u> m	/m/ as in swi <u>m</u> , swi <u>mm</u> ing	/ng/ as in ki <u>ng</u>
/e/ as in b <u>e</u> d	/n/ as in ru <u>n</u> , ru <u>nn</u> ing	/qu/ as in <u>qu</u> it
/a/ as in t <u>a</u> p	/t/ as in ba <u>t</u> , ba <u>tt</u> ing, ask <u>ed</u>	
/u/ as in <u>u</u> p	/d/ as in bi <u>d</u> , bi <u>dd</u> ing, fill <u>ed</u>	OTHER:
/o/ as in fl <u>o</u> p	/k/ as in <u>c</u> ot, <u>k</u> id, ro <u>ck</u> , so <u>cc</u> er	
/ee/ as in b <u>ee</u>	/g/ as in log, logging	• two- and three-syllable words
/ae/ as in c <u>ake</u>	/f/ as in <u>f</u> at, hu <u>ff</u>	
∕ie∕ as in b <u>i</u> t <u>e</u>	/s/ as in <u>s</u> it, hi <u>ss</u>	<ul> <li>punctuation</li> </ul>
/oe/ as in h <u>o</u> m <u>e</u>	/z/ as in <u>z</u> ip, hum <u>s,</u> bu <u>zz</u>	• contractions (let's, here's, it's)
/ue/ as in c <u>ute</u>	∕v∕ as in <u>v</u> et, twel <u>ve</u>	
/ <u>oo</u> / as in s <u>oo</u> n	/p/ as in ti <u>p</u> , ti <u>pp</u> ing	
/oo/ as in l <u>oo</u> k	/b/ as in ru <u>b</u> , ru <u>bb</u> ing	TRICKY WORDS:
/ou/ as in sh <u>ou</u> t	/I/ as in <u>l</u> amp, fi <u>ll</u>	
/oi/ as in <u>oi</u> l	/r/ as in <u>r</u> ip, fe <u>rr</u> et, <u>wr</u> ist	a, I, no, so, of, all, some, from, word, are, were, have, one, once, to, do, two, the, who, said, says, was, when, where, why, what, which, here, there, he, she, we, be, me, they, their, my, by, you, your, because, could, would, should, down, today, yesterday, tomorrow, Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday, how, picture, stagecoach
/aw/ as in p <u>aw</u>	/h/ as in <u>h</u> am	
/ar/ as in c <u>ar</u>	/w/ as in <u>w</u> et	
/or/ as in f <u>or</u>	/j/ as in <u>j</u> og, <u>g</u> em, frin <u>ge</u>	
∕er∕ as in h <u>er</u>	/y/ as in <u>y</u> es	
	/x/ as in <i>bo<u>x</u></i>	
	/ch/ as in <u>ch</u> in, i <u>tch</u>	
	/sh/ as in <u>sh</u> op	
	/ <u>th</u> / as in <u>th</u> en	
	/th/ as in <u>th</u> in	

#### Code Knowledge added gradually in the unit for this Reader:

- Beginning with "Mister Spencer and the Rabbits": /s/ spelled 'c' as in *Spencer*, 'ce' as in *fence*, 'se' as in *farmhouse*
- Beginning with "The Band": /n/ spelled 'kn' as in knock
- Beginning with "The Soccer Game": /w/ spelled 'wh' as in while
- Beginning with "Grace the Performer": /ng/ spelled 'n' as in honk
- Beginning with "Whisper": Tricky Word cow

# Core Knowledge Language Arts Amplify.

#### **Editorial Staff**

Susan Lambert, Vice President, CKLA Julie Weintraub, Senior Account Manager Elizabeth Wade, PhD, Managing Curriculum Developer Patricia Erno, Managing Curriculum Developer Jamie Raade, Senior Curriculum Developer Amber McWilliams, ELL Specialist Christina Cox, Copy Editor Julia Cantuaria, Associate Marketing Manager

#### Project Management

Matthew Ely, Director of Operations Jennifer Skelley, Senior Producer Leslie Johnson, Associate Project Manager

#### **Design and Graphics Staff**

Todd Rawson, Design Director Julia Sverchuk, Creative Director Erin O'Donnell, Senior Designer

#### Contributors

Ann Andrew, Desirée Beach, Leslie Beach, Brian Black, Stephanie Cooper, Tim Chi Ly, Nicole Crook, Stephen Currie, Kira Dykema, Carol Emerson, Jennifer Flewelling, Mairin Genova, Marc Goldsmith, Christina Gonzalez Vega, Stephanie Hamilton, Brooke Hudson, Carrie Hughes, Sara Hunt, Rowena Hymer, Jason Jacobs, Leslie Johnson, Annah Kessler, Debra Levitt, Bridget Looney, Christina Martinez, Sarah McClurg, Julie McGeorge, Evelyn Norman, Chris O'Flaherty, Cesar Parra, Leighann Pennington, Heather Perry, Tim Quiroz, Maureen Richel, Jessica Richardson, Carol Ronka, Laura Seal, Cynthia Shields, John Starr, Carmela Stricklett, Alison Tepper, Karen Venditti, Carri Waloven, Michelle Warner, Rachel Wolf

### Center for Early Reading

Amplify.

### **Core Knowledge Language Arts** Core Knowledge Foundation

#### Series Editor-in-Chief

E. D. Hirsch Jr.

#### President

Linda Bevilacqua

#### Editorial Staff

Mick Anderson Robin Blackshire Laura Drummond Emma Earnst Lucinda Ewing Sara Hunt Rosie McCormick Cynthia Peng Liz Pettit Tonya Ronayne Deborah Samley Kate Stephenson Elizabeth Wafler James Walsh Sarah Zelinke

#### Design and Graphics Staff

Kelsie Harman Liz Loewenstein Bridget Moriarty Lauren Pack

#### **Consulting Project Management Services**

ScribeConcepts.com

#### **Additional Consulting Services**

Erin Kist Carolyn Pinkerton Scott Ritchie Kelina Summers

#### Acknowledgments

These materials are the result of the work, advice, and encouragement of numerous individuals over many years. Some of those singled out here already know the depth of our gratitude; others may be surprised to find themselves thanked publicly for help they gave quietly and generously for the sake of the enterprise alone. To helpers named and unnamed we are deeply grateful.

#### **Contributors to Earlier Versions of These Materials**

Susan B. Albaugh, Kazuko Ashizawa, Kim Berrall, Ang Blanchette, Nancy Braier, Maggie Buchanan, Paula Coyner, Kathryn M. Cummings, Michelle De Groot, Michael Donegan, Diana Espinal, Mary E. Forbes, Michael L. Ford, Sue Fulton, Carolyn Gosse, Dorrit Green, Liza Greene, Ted Hirsch, Danielle Knecht, James K. Lee, Matt Leech, Diane Henry Leipzig, Robin Luecke, Martha G. Mack, Liana Mahoney, Isabel McLean, Steve Morrison, Juliane K. Munson, Elizabeth B. Rasmussen, Ellen Sadler, Rachael L. Shaw, Sivan B. Sherman, Diane Auger Smith, Laura Tortorelli, Khara Turnbull, Miriam E. Vidaver, Michelle L. Warner, Catherine S. Whittington, Jeannette A. Williams.

We would like to extend special recognition to Program Directors Matthew Davis and Souzanne Wright, who were instrumental in the early development of this program.

#### Schools

We are truly grateful to the teachers, students, and administrators of the following schools for their willingness to fieldtest these materials and for their invaluable advice: Capitol View Elementary, Challenge Foundation Academy (IN), Community Academy Public Charter School, Lake Lure Classical Academy, Lepanto Elementary School, New Holland Core Knowledge Academy, Paramount School of Excellence, Pioneer Challenge Foundation Academy, PS 26R (the Carteret School), PS 30X (Wilton School), PS 50X (Clara Barton School), PS 96Q, PS 102X (Joseph O. Loretan), PS 104Q (the Bays Water), PS 214K (Michael Friedsam), PS 223Q (Lyndon B. Johnson School), PS 308K (Clara Cardwell), PS 333Q (Goldie Maple Academy), Sequoyah Elementary School, South Shore Charter Public School, Spartanburg Charter School, Steed Elementary School, Thomas Jefferson Classical Academy, Three Oaks Elementary, West Manor Elementary.

And a special thanks to the CKLA Pilot Coordinators, Anita Henderson, Yasmin Lugo-Hernandez, and Susan Smith, whose suggestions and day-to-day support to teachers using these materials in their classrooms were critical.



#### Credits

Every effort has been taken to trace and acknowledge copyrights. The editors tender their apologies for any accidental infringement where copyright has proved untraceable. They would be pleased to insert the appropriate acknowledgment in any subsequent edition of this publication. Trademarks and trade names are shown in this publication for illustrative purposes only and are the property of their respective owners. The references to trademarks and trade names given herein do not affect their validity.

All photographs are used under license from Shutterstock, Inc. unless otherwise noted.

#### Writers

Matt Davis, Core Knowledge Staff

#### Illustrators and Image Sources

All illustrations by Dustin Mackay



#### Skills 6 | Grace

#### Reader | Grade 1





ckla.amplify.com